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Re: Petition of SouthEast Tel., Inc., for Arbitration of Certain Terms and Conditions of 
Proposed Agreement with BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. Concerning Interconnection 
(Jnder the Telecommunications Act of 1996, Case No. 2006-003 16 

Dear Ms. O’Donnell: 

SouthEast Telephone, Inc. (“SouthEast”) respectfully requests that the procedural 
schedule in this case be revised to provide a deadline of February 23,2007 for filing post-hearing 
briefs. This schedule change is warranted due to unanticipated delays in the production and 
delivery of the transcript of the Jan. 9,2007 hearing. I am authorized to state that BellSouth 
agrees with this proposed change to the procedural schedule. 

The parties have agreed that the negotiations that resulted in this arbitration began on 
June 28, 2006, which means that the statutory deadline for the Commission’s decision would be 
March 28,2007. 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 

Respectfblly submitted, 

David L. Sieradzki 
Counsel for SouthEast Telephone, Inc. 
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cc: Amy E. Dougherty 
Mary K. Keyer 
Andrew D. Shore 
Darrell Maynard 


